ECON
AND

UNITED NATIONS |

SOCIAL COUNCIL

LGENTRAL
B[N ,3/3R,.56
D3R

© ORIGHAL: ENGLISE

CONTENIS:

Ressurch in gtatistical methods and standards:
. (o) - Tndices of industrial procuction. (z/cr.3/86);
(s) Form and scope of sensuses of industrial produstion
 (B/cr.3/110, B/oi,3/110/m48.0)

Chalrrant

B

Bariotonys

o RS . SRR

Meurarg:

D st ianad

STATISTICAL COMMISSION

. Fifth Session

. Mr,. IDEKBURG
Mr, CAMPTOIN

Mr. ARTAS

. o
E‘i}‘.‘ v L2EU

M, DABMOIS

Wi MABATANOBIS
Mr, Jpay

My, BILEUR

Me, RICE

| SUMMARY- REGQRD OF THE FIFTY-SIXTH MCFTTHG,

Eeld at laks 8u§
on Tuecday, 9 May

Wethorlands

Unite¢ Xingdom of Great Britaln
sud Levlhorn Ireland

Avgentiing

Chinz

Freace

CoinG i

Hexway

Turkayr

Unitod States of imerica

goos, New York, — . f
1650, 'at 2,30 peme



E /cmg/sn.%

Representatives of speclalized sgencles:

i, VOCDBURY International Iabour Organisation (I10)}
Mr. STRAUD Tood and Agrileculture Orgsnization (FAC)
Mr, LIU United Nations Zducational, Scientific
and Cultural Organization’ (ULESCC
Mr, IESTER International Civil Avietiorn Orsenization
{36163
Mr, POIAX International Monetary Fund (IMF)
Representative of a non-zovernuental érganizaticn: '
Cate~ory A: Mr. TETER i%%gggag%gggg onfed?ration of Free
Secretariat: |
Mr. LOFTUS Statistical Offico
dr. BRUCE Secrotary of the Commission

RESEARCH I¥ OTATISTICAT METHOLS AND STAIDARLE
(v) Indices of industrial production (E/bN.3/86) {continued)

1. The CHATRMAN stated that the Cormiseion would contlnue the discussion
of paracraph 29 (a) of document k/0N,.3/86,

2. 1. IOFTUS (Secrotariet) exslained that he had reconsidered the
guestion of handlcrafts in the lizht of the discussion at the previous mesting
and had come to the conclusion that the distinctlon betwoen bandicrefts and
other production should be abollished end that amnmual and less than annual
figures should thorefore be based on the size of ths establishment, A
statement to that effect would be Included In the technical paper.
3, The second sentence of paragraph 29 {a) should be redrafted to read
as follows: ‘
"Tt 1s desirable that separate indices be prepared for each
of these wmeJjor groups, Where this 1z not practlcal or not
varranted by the lmportance of production in particular mas jor
groups, 1t is recoumended that sepexrate indices be compiled for
the divisiona:
mining and quereyling
rmanufacturing
construction
glectriclty and gas
and that these divisions be further subedivided on the basils of
the Intornational Standard Industrial Classificetion to distinsuish
such najor Sroups as are important in the country concerned."
The text suzrosted by Mr, Loftus vas adoyted.

/Subenara~ravhe



E/uN % JER.56

Page

‘uub-rar9ﬁ1a;h< (b) and {c)
Sub-parapcrarte (b) and (c) were adopt@d #ithout cemment.

Sub-paragrarh (d)

i, lir. MAHLATOBIS (India)} edmitted that it was Gesirable that the samec
year should be taken as the weight base &ll over the world but he doubted whether
that would elweys be fvasible, India Intended to take a population census in
1951 and he hoped that the Scercteriat's recommendation would not preclude his
country from holding a produstion cepsus ot the same time. |

5, Mr. RICE (United Statee of America) hoped that countries would not
combine .population and preodvction eensusez., The two invelved quite difrerent
data’, organization and methode, Lepisletion had beer pessed in the United States
providing that industriecl ceneuses showldd Tte tasken ot five yearly intoervels A 7
midway between the populetion end agricultural ccususes. That procedurs did

awey with viclent changes in employment in the Census Burezu., 1In foruuleting
the. recoumendations in sub-paragzrath (d), the Secreteriat hed probably had in
mird considerstions of that nature.

6. Mr. CAMPION (Imited Kingdom) presumed thaet the first pavagraph weas
intended to exhort all countries to adopt & postever weight base. That bese
could be adopted before 1052 il the meterial was elready svailable e.g. from
& post-war census elreedy token.

T He acked thc.Secretariat whether they irtended o complets census- or
something lesg, if & sample weféfﬁo‘be'takcn in 1¢52, and pointed out that - -
the datez on net output obtalned from & éamp ¢ census could be sufficient For

 welghting the iundustrizl indices.

)8. l  He slso wished to esk the Secretariat whether they wished to csteblish

1952 as a comperison bese for production indices independently of the guestion

of weighting the indices.

9. Mr. LOFTUS (6ecretar*at) replied that sven 1f countries revised their
weights to bring them up to date there would still hg a variety of weight bases
in the index numburs and the Sec”eturxat had thereiore sugrestad 1952 as & means
to bring the weiahting bases cloce4 together, Ehile 44 wes alfo desireble that
countrivs should adopt a standerd comparison base, this was lass necessary

than a stenderd weight bvese as the Secreteriat could always divide through to a

standard comparison base, .
/10, Mr, CAMPION



E Ly S c;“ ’
ln-3/em.56

10. Mr, CAMPION { United Kingdom) pointed out that if the 1952 census were
to be & comple®e one, countries would hét be able to Walt until 1952 before
deciding on thet year as the date for the ¢ensus and starting to plan their
operation"

11, Mr. MHATANOBIS (India) indicated thet though his country intended
to take a compiate pomulation count in 1951, it did not intend to make more than
a semple irldsi.ial sirvey; anything further, in fact, would be almost -
impossible. iz annual ‘census of menufacturers was taken, but that*oniy covered
the large orgonized industries,

12, ' Mr. GICE (United States of Americe). assumed thet in India some data
6n handicrafts and home industriss would be obtained in the population census.

13. Mr. LOFTUS {Secretariat) explained that the census should be
sufficiently ccavlete to provide the weights for the indices. Thet would mean
sufficiea: coverage and guestions but not necessarily the inclusion of every
production unit. .
It was declded that sub-paragraph (d) s should be redraftcd to cover those

Egints.

___29._.811‘0- resraph (=)

1k, - Mr, CAMPION (United Kingdom) p01n ed out that the series wes often
changed at the some time as the weights. He wondered whether two sets of figure=
would have to be compiled for the overlap period. " o

< 15, , Me. IFTIS (Secretarlat) explained that follovlng a change of serles
~the new eerles could be produced with both the new and o‘d veights. If the’
annual coveraze were Aifferent from the monthly coverage . an adguatment wuuld have

to be mede over Lhe whole twelve-month period and both sttems would be required.

16. Mr. CAMPION (United Kingdom) felt that in that case the series would
. probably be worked backwards for two or three years. He pointeﬁ out, hcwever,

- . that the Secretariat’s intentlons were not qulte clear from the tex:.

17. The CHAIRMAN suggested that a revised text of sub-peragraph (e) should

be included in the report. .
It was so decided. . . /Sub»paragraph (f)




I:/cm 3 /SZR 56

Page 5

u‘\‘b"l_—rg E 18 Eh‘_(_f\

15; N - . J!\HAIJ L}BIS (Irdia) felt that the mcaning o the term "dowm to the

levol of 111dwstr1es" e not very cleor

if‘?. Fr. LOFTUS (Secretaf:?.at) explained that from the census vesults of
‘*i:he country it should be possidle to obtain the welznts used in the indicss.
Ii sub-indices vere a*.railabl for indiv idval i 1&,‘3‘&”9'", the weights for thosc
should ba obtmm{blc f**cm tho cenaus deta, If, ‘however , Eub-indices were
uvallaole_onlgr for groups of industrice it would not be necessary to specily
welghts for the cemponert indrvstries.

. v -
20. Mr., DASMOLS (Frence) €33 not think the texd could be interrreted in
that war. He understood it to mean that individuel weights vere roeguired and

not those:of total groupings.

2l. - "The CHAIRLAN EUgES gtod thet sub-puragraph ( - should be rearaited to
clarifiy the point and tlhet the Ccamission should veconeider it when it discussed
ite draft roport.

It wag eo decided.

Sub-meracrazh ()

Sub-navamaph () wes sdopbed without conment.

&

Sub-peragrarh (h)

22, Phe CHAIRAR pointed ouvt that sub-paragrerh (h) would have to be revisd

in the li;f,ht bne new text ol sub-varagrarh (£), end suggested thet cons ".der-
ation of Qub pAran ramn (L) cn«:mld be postponed, ‘ '

It wes £o deczde_c}.

Sub-peregrath (i) -

It was decided to replocce the words "on @ broader base” by the words "with

fuller coverage' ard to delote the words "or wxtensive surveve"

Sub-paracrapa (1) s smended, wos adorvted.

Parneraph 30

Ferooraph 30 was adopted without cmanent

[Paregrop 31



Faragraph 31

3. . In rveply to a question from Mr, CAMPICN (Uhited Kingdom), Mr. LOFTUS.
(Secretariat\ explained that the technical paper would follow the general pattern
of document L/Ch.3/86 but would be more detailed end would involve a discussion
of come.of the practical problems which might arise in the collection of data..

2k, Mr. MAHAIANOBIS (India) congretulated the Secretariat.on the concrete
way in which its recommendations had been placed before the Ccmmission.,
Paragraph 31 was adopted.

(c) Form and scope of censuses of industrial oroduction (E/CN.3/110 and
E/CN,3/110/Add.1)

25, Mr. LOFIUS (Secreteriamt)’ introduced Gocument E/CH.3/110 and summarized
the informetion contained in paregraphe 1 to 5. He pointed out that those
paragraphs were introductory and that only the recommendations contained in

paragraphs 6 and 7 were intended fcr inc‘usion in the Lomm¢581on B report.

26, Mr. CAMPION (United Kingdom) seid thet, as the document had only-been
circulated & few days before, he had not had time to study it fully. = Eis
general impression was, hcwever that it took & rather narrow view cf the o

purposes of industrial censupes.,

27 . Mr. JAEN (Norwey) and Mr. MAHAIANOBIS (Indie) supportea;Mt;'cahpion!é
“view. ' ;
28. Mr. LCFIUS (Secretariat) explained that in the course of‘its sufvey;on

the form end scope of industrial censuses, the Secretariat had reached the
conclusion that censuses to be teken in the neer future would obtain 1mproved
results if the points outlined in peragreph 6 were covered. It was intended.
to submit recomendations on the fleld of industr1al censuses ag a whole to the

Commission at 1ts next session.



gé‘g .%/53,56

Peragravh 6
Sub-paragraph (a) ~

29 . ' Mr. MABAIANOBIS (India) felt that the phrese "meke similar data
available by other means"” was rather ambiguous; did that meen edditional
surveys or were the data aveilable from other sources?

30. Mr. LOFIUS (aecretariat) explained that the data on certain branches

of mdustrial activity might be aveilable without teking & census 1f those
ectivities were administretively covercd; he cited power commissions and netionsl
railwey boards as exemples. Sub-paragreph (a) might be redrafted to make that
more clear.

3l. Mr. DARMOIS (Frence) pointed out thet it would be difficult for some
undertakings in France to seperate industrial dete from comwercial data when they
wore engeged in both activities.

32, The CBAIRMLN suggested that the :.{apporteur should be asked to redreft
- sub~paragraph (a).,

It wes so decided, .

Sub-paregraph (b)

33. Mr. MAEAIANOBIS (India) emphasized the’ vaelue of the recommendation that

countries should adopt the International Standard lndustrial Clesgiflcation of

all Econom*c Activities or one which could be translated into that clasgification.
" " 'Sub-paregraph (b) was_adopted without chanpe.

Sub-paragraph (c)

34, After some discussion on the rival merits o:f‘ the expressions "net outpudt'
and.”value add.ed“ the CHATRVAN suggested that both exoressions should be used so
that the sentefice would read: , "collect data to enable net cutput or value added

f ’ ; ‘ “ . .

to be computed... ".
Tt was 80 decided.

/35. Mr. CAMPICN,



E /e, a/sk .56
Page

ol { CE
" * e kY

35, Mr. CAMPION (United Kingdom) pointed out thet the divieion of net

putpat into ite individual ccuponents, if carrled too far, would evenvua7ly ralke

it porsible to sscertein ithe profits. It might then be éifficalt to ootui;

satisfactory figures, since the manufacturers might be reluctant to prov*de

them. . The recommendetlon in tho second sqntence_o? the sub-paragg&ph suould_

not therefore be teken too. llterally. U , i o B
oug_gazaggapn {c), as amended, vas adopted. .:J

Sub-paragravh (&)

a

36. Mr. wu.wom.; (India) querisd ‘ohe statement in pamgraﬁ)h 2 ‘of dor'umﬁnt
- - EfCr.3/110/844.1 that a productive unit nad to ‘oceupy sep arate pfemises in order
-to be eccegsible for en industrial census.

37. Mr. LOFIUS (Secreiarist) explained that, althcugh establishments which
did not- occupy - sepsrate gremises miuat be 9ccassiole for samnle surveys, thev
- were nob, accassible for e ccmpleta industrial census of tho normnl type.

38, Mr. MAEAZLNOBIS (Indie) agreed with thet stetezent, Ie did nob think,
_hovever, that .the type of census referred to in peragrajh & of docunent. E/LP 2/410
was necessarily a oomple Le count. He peraonally interrreted it to cover sample
surveys as vell, Since the two documents were closely reiavea t0 one enothey

he had thought it imporitent to polnt out that it wes not uBSﬂﬂtiﬁl for an

establighment to occupy eseparate premises in ordexr to be accessible for a sample

 purvey. .

5% Mr. ARI&S (Argentina) cskad what HarCtlj weo noant by the
gecond sentence of the sub-paregraph which resd: '"Dete on enterprises should
eleo be collected in countries where finencisl inter-relations aetween_

esteblishments sre imnortent”,

Ay
¥ e

. QQ,’ - ;2ﬁﬁ.yLQ§TUS (Secretar t) explalned thct se&er&l cstdbl¢snﬁenus *1,3%
‘e owned and controlled'bv a éingle enterprise. ihat asuoct of indus f“ﬂfl
production would not amppeer from the results of the census ii fu@ uﬁtauhwohﬁunt
was taken a5 the baric unit end no aiditicnal lnformﬁtion Lk soughu.: ‘?he
second sentence had therefore been inserted into sub-peragrach (&) in orcer to
give countries the opticn of seeking inifomwtion on eunterprises s well e on

egtabligtuents 1f it wes lnmportont {for thea to ascer*ﬁin the orgunizcvionsl

pettern of industry es well as thoe ectual preducticn.
/4L, Mr. RICE





